

From: Disrud, Doug
Sent: Wed, 5 Mar 2025 23:53:25 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Parker, Sabrina
Subject: Re: Chairman Cole/Sec. Duffy Connection

[You don't often get email from doug.disrud@mail.house.gov. Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Sydney. I'll talk with Sabrina and we'll get back to you.

(b)(6)

> On Mar 5, 2025, at 2:26 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:
>
> Doug - if they were not able to connect I'd be happy to set some time for them to speak! Let me know
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Disrud, Doug <Doug.Disrud@mail.house.gov>
> Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:35 PM
> To: Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
> Cc: Parker, Sabrina <Sabrina.Parker@mail.house.gov>
> Subject: Re: Chairman Cole/Sec. Duffy Connection
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>
>
> Cole just tried the Secretary's cell and left a message. Trust they'll be able to connect.
>
>> On Mar 3, 2025, at 12:16 PM, Disrud, Doug <Doug.Disrud@mail.house.gov> wrote:
>>
>> Hi Pete and Sydney - Chairman Cole would like to call Secretary Duffy to thank him for his visit and kind words at the Monroney Center last week. His Deputy Chief, Sabrina Parker is cc'ed, so if you could provide the Secretary's cell number to her, it would be greatly appreciated. Thanks!